



Revision to ASR and/or Attachments

Date: July 27, 2022
To: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
CC: County Executive Office
From: Clayton Chau, Agency Director, Health Care Agency
Re: ASR Control #: 22-000692, Meeting Date 8/9/22, Item No. # 18
Subject: Amendments for Medi-Cal Mental Health Managed Care Inpatient Hospital Services

2022 AUG -1 PM 4:23
CLERK OF THE BOARD
ORANGE COUNTY
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
RECEIVED

Explanation:

The Health Care Agency would like to make minor changes to the following:

☒ Revised Recommended Action(s)

1. Approve Amendment No. 1 to the Master Agreement with various providers for provision of Medi-Cal Mental Health Managed Care Psychiatric Inpatient Hospital Services, to increase the bed rate effective September 9, 2022, ~~for the Contract term of July 1, 2022,~~ through June 30, 2025, renewable for two additional one-year terms.
2. Approve Amendment No. 1 to the individual Contract with Anaheim Community Hospital, LLC for provision of Medi-Cal Mental Health Managed Care Psychiatric Inpatient Hospital Services, to increase the bed rate effective September 9, 2022, ~~for the Contract term of July 1, 2022,~~ through June 30, 2025, renewable for two additional one-year terms.
3. Approve Amendment No. 1 to the individual Contract with Anaheim Global Medical Center, Inc. for provision of Medi-Cal Mental Health Managed Care Psychiatric Inpatient Hospital Services, to increase the bed rate effective September 9, 2022, ~~for the Contract term of July 1, 2022,~~ through June 30, 2025, renewable for two additional one-year terms.
4. Approve Amendment No. 1 to the individual Contract with CHCM, Inc. dba Costa Mesa Medical Center Hospital for provision of Medi-Cal Mental Health Managed Care Psychiatric Inpatient Hospital Services, to increase the bed rate effective September 9, 2022, ~~for the Contract term of July 1, 2022,~~ through June 30, 2025, renewable for two additional one-year terms.
5. Approve Amendment No. 1 to the selection of and individual Contract with Orange County Global Medical Center, Inc. for provision of Medi-Cal Mental Health Managed Care Psychiatric Inpatient Hospital Services, to increase the bed rate effective September 9, 2022, ~~for the Contract term of July 1,~~

August 1, 2022

~~2022~~, through June 30, 2025.

6. Approve Amendment No. 1 to the individual Contract with Prime Healthcare Huntington Beach, LLC dba Huntington Beach Hospital for provision of Medi-Cal Mental Health Managed Care Psychiatric Inpatient Hospital Services, to increase the bed rate effective September 9, 2022, ~~for the Contract term of July 1, 2022~~, through June 30, 2025, renewable for two additional one-year terms.
7. Approve Amendment No. 1 to the individual Contract with The Regents of the University of California, as described in Article IX, Section 9 of the California Constitution, on behalf of UC Irvine Medical for provision of Medi-Cal Mental Health Managed Care Psychiatric Inpatient Hospital Services, to increase the bed rate effective September 9, 2022, ~~for the Contract term of July 1, 2022~~, through June 30, 2025 renewable for two additional one-year terms.

☐ Make modifications to the:

☐ Subject ☐ Background Information ☐ Summary ☐ Financial Impact

☐ Revised Attachments (attach revised attachment(s) and redlined copy(s))